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Mustafa M. Hassoun

From: Insurance Supervision <insurance.supervision@cbuae.gov.ae>

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 2:08 PM

To: Mustafa M. Hassoun

Cc: Mariam Ali Al Sulaimani; Maher Ismail Abdel Rahman Afaneh; Mahmoud Mohammad

Mustafa Alkhazendar; Ayman Alsayed Abdullah Mostafa Alsayed; Insurance Supervision;
Osama Abdeen; Evan Ramadan; Diana Smadi; Sara Alabsi

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: JsSill duibgll ubgal & i Gwlwll oUsidl Jyasi

Attachments: Articles Of Association TAKAFUL 02 10 2023 V11.pdf

CBUAE Classification: Restricted

M/S Abu Dhabi National Takaful Company
After greetings,

In reference to the email below, please be advised that there is no objection to proceeding with publishing the
invitation to the shareholders for the General Assembly Meeting according to the proposed agenda, subject to
publishing the Article of Association that reflecting all CBUAE's comments, and Getting the CBUAE final
approvals for the Board members.

Mr. Ayman Alsayed (ayman.alsayed@cbuae.gov.ae) will attend the meeting remotely on behalf of the CBUAE.

Best regards,

g6yl sl iyell L)l Gy
CENTRAL BANK OF THE U.A.E.

5 | ol alll

SUSTAINABILITY

2 rE! UAE I

) :
< | o |
WE THE UAE
2031

*** Legal Notice and Disclaimer ***

This e-mail message (including e-mail attachment(s)) are confidential and intended solely for the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed and may contain information that is non-public, proprietary, privileged, confidential and exempt
from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, or have received the e-mail in error, you are
hereby notified that any use, disclosure, dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited unless by the prior consent of the sender. Any views presented in this e-mail are solely those of the sender and



Mustafa M. Hassoun

From: SCA-Governance & Auditors <governance@sca.ae>

Sent: Friday, October 13, 2023 10:52 AM

To: Mustafa M. Hassoun

Cc: Osama Abdeen; Mohammad Junaid Essa; Ossama Hamdy; Sara Alabsi; Evan Ramadan;

Eman Nemer; Fatema Hashel Al-Mughairi; Ahmed Saeed Alnagbi; Ahmed Abbas Alraisi;
Diana Smadi; SCA-Governance & Auditors
Subject: FW:  JslSill duibgll ubgil & pid Gwlwll pUsil Jyasi - duogas)| dyzozl 55cd
Attachments: Announcement on the Opening of Nomination 2023-2 AR 06102023.pdf; Invitation to
AGM 2023 AR final 06102023.pdf; Articles Of Association TAKAFUL 02 10 2023 V7.pdf;
usuinyell elawl @656 (e SlaBally iloinyill &z )L3] z3g0i.pdf
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Market Supervision Department o) s il a8 )
TEL: +971 2 6277 888 +971 2 6277 888 : il
FAX : +971 4 3328884 +971 4 3328884 : (wsld
P.O. Box 33733 33733 L é‘g..\.'ua‘
Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates saatiall A yal) S Hlal) ¢ ka5l

www.sca.gov.ae
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Your opinion matters:
In an effort to provide our customers with the best services, we have the pleasure to receive your feedback, suggestions, and
comments via MyGov, the UAE Federal Feedback Gateway. Your feedback is much appreciated and will help us to improve our
ability to serve you.
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Disclaimer:

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the addressee. If you are not the addressee you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify contactus@sca.ae immediately by e-mail. If you have received this e-mail
by mistake, delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. SCA therefore does not




